RECEIVED ©9/20/2817 84:48PM

SEP/20/2017/WED 04:37 P Clerk of Court FAX No. 8643428693 P, 003/003

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenwood g '
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 16G:524-0999
Ontavious Derenta Plumer y  A/WH _201542420100822
ARA: )  Datoof Offense: _10/11/2015
Race: AFRICAN AMESex: M _ Age 27 ) S5CCode § :_16-03-0029 L R s
DOB: """ S8#. _ )  CDRCode#: _ 3410 o T ‘&"D
Address: ! P )
City,State,Zip:. -ﬁﬁ Hf“P % ’"
D e S g SENTENCE SHEET 9 2017
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes|[ ] No[] EE T
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or |:|PL Q A@,D 88 IS
TO: Murder / Attempted Murder
in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [XIMOST SERIQUS [ |Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/roinor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: AsTndicted, [TJLesser Included Offense, ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is; Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State,
ATTEST: W 2UIE2- | A

White, Elizabeth SC Bar# Defendant Attoroey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to State Department of C ti ‘Co Detention Center,

I?JFE Py pa . &E] ate Department of Corrections, [] anty Detentio er,

for a determinate term of daysfaonthsfvearsor  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed Yyears
and/ot to pay a fine of $ > provided that upon the service of . days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[0 CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: :

[J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Departtnent of Corrections. : ’

. [J Thbe Defendant is to be placed o the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect putsuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S5.C Section 922,1t is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Vlolence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION; [] Peferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered  PTUP : )
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ .. days/ours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Qbtain GED
O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseting [ .
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 "% puts. of § beginning
§14-1-211{A)(2) (DUT Surcharge) © §100 $ ) : :
§ 56-5-2095 (DUI Assossment $12 3 th— paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 [ er:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 " § S SF-LI-ALE ~ LW OF
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ :
g§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchargg) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 [
§ 56-5-2942(T) (Vebicle Assessment) $40/ea  § O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) [ Proviso 61.6 requires $300 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL 3 any other fees,
Presiding Judge ﬂ-{ aJ Wﬂ -
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: L 30

Court Reporter: - -éd A g ¢ w Sentence Date: ek LYE -

SCCAR17 (07/2016)



RECEIVED 09/28/20817 4: 48PM
SEP/20/2017/WED 04:36 P Clerk of Court FAY No. 8649428693 P. 002/003

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
' Tty e e
COUNTY OF Greenwood ) O BTG
STATE VS, ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 16G824’2-100(1@’”"”&[5';E V *b:}? f‘\lé
Ontavious Derenta Plumer y  A/W# _2015A2420100824 , o
ABA: )  DateofOffense: _10/13/2015 SkEP 25 2017
Race: AFRICAN AMESex: M _ Age: 27 y SC.Code § : 16:23-0490 . -
DOB: .. SS# » CDR Code#: _ 0549 W LOUH of Any
Address: B ; “”"F’@aﬁs
City,State,Zip: '
DL#: ; SO % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ | No[]
Tn dispesition of the said indictment cotnes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF ot (JPLEADS
TO: Weapons/Poss Weapon During Violent Crime, if not also sentenced to life with
inviclationof § 1623-0490 . of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# = 0549 B
NON-VIOLENT (1 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [J817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: NAs Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)
Thepleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recomomendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ‘
QpIAAS T o

White, Elizabeth SC Bat# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a detertuinate tenm of 5 daysmotiths/years ot [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed yeats
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with ~ probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[ CONCURRENT or [J] CONSECUTIVE to senteice on: .

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Viglence ) to ship, transport, possess, or recejve a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Wuives Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/houwrs Public Service Etployment
Payment Terms: i Obtain GED [
O Setby SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ puats. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § . . '
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assesswent) $12 3 $ S paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 5 Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 " §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ o
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surc_harge) $150 %
§ 50-2)-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) . $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea —§ [J Appointed PD or appointed other counse],
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) ] Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ any other fees.
Presiding Judge Prs (T [(.( gz
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Tudge Code; o7 @1
Court Reporter: ~\ 7 Sentence Date: A~Z-/F

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



